



### Skrålan Vergauwe, PhD Associate Professor – Speciality: Accounting

Phone: + 33 (0)3 20 15 45 00 Fax : +33 (0)3 20 15 45 01 E-mail : <u>skralan.vergauwe@edhec.edu</u>

**Skrålan Vergauwe**, PhD, is an Associate Professor of Accounting at EDHEC Business School. She holds a PhD in Business Economics from KU Leuven. Prior to joining EDHEC Business School, Skrålan worked at Lancaster University in the United Kingdom. Her research interests include corporate decision-making, disclosure, fraud and tax avoidance. Her work has been published in *Journal of Corporate Finance*, *Accounting and Business Research*, *International Review of Financial Analysis* and *European Journal of Finance*.

# **EDUCATION**

KU Leuven Doctor of Business Economics (PhD)
KU Leuven Doctoral researcher
KU Leuven <b>Doctoral Program in Applied Economics</b> (electives: Multivariate Statistics, Experimental Design, Advanced Econometrics, Statistical Modelling)
KU Leuven Master in Applied Economics
KU Leuven and KU Leuven Campus Kortrijk Bachelor in Applied Economics

## ACADEMIC EXPERIENCE

- 2019-Present **EDHEC Business School** Associate Professor – Accounting
- 2012- 2018 Lancaster University Management School Lecturer (Assistant Professor) in Accounting
- 2010 Faculdade de Economia da Universidade do Porto (INTACCT) Early stage researcher



### 2008-2012 KU Leuven Doctoral Researcher

## **TEACHING EXPERIENCE**

2019-present	Management accounting: Associate Professor, Master level Advanced Financial Analysis, Associate Professor and course director, Master of Science level
2017-2018	Management accounting: Lecturer and module director, Postgraduate level (LUMS)
2012-present	Management accounting for decision-making: Lecturer and course director, Undergraduate level (LUMS)
2008-2012	Bedrijfsfinanciering (Corporate finance): Teaching assistant (KU Leuven)
2008-2012	Externe financiële verslaggeving (Corporate financial reporting): Teaching assistant (KU Leuven)

## **PUBLICATIONS**

#### **Peer-Reviewed Publications**

Conyon, M.J., Hass, L.H., Vergauwe, S., Zhang, Z. "Foreign experience and CEO compensation." *Journal of Corporate Finance*, 57, 102-121

Vergauwe, S., and Gaeremynck, A. 2019. "Do measurement-related fair value disclosures affect information asymmetry?" *Accounting and Business Research* 49(1): 68-94.

Hass, L.H., Vergauwe, S., Zhang, Z. 2019. "State-ownership and bank loan contracting: evidence from corporate fraud" *European Journal of Finance* 25(6): 550-567.

Hass, L.H., Müller, M., and Vergauwe, S. 2015. "Tournament incentives and corporate fraud" *Journal of Corporate Finance* 34: 251-267.

Hass, L.H., Vergauwe, S., and Zhang, Q. 2014. "Corporate governance and the information environment: evidence from Chinese stock markets" *International Review of Financial Analysis* 36: 106-119.

## **RESEARCH PRESENTATIONS**

- 2020 European Accounting Association Annual Meeting
- 2019 European Accounting Association Annual Meeting
- 2018 EUFIN 14th Workshop on European Financial Reporting



2016	American Accounting Association Annual Meeting
2015	8th EARNet Symposium 5th Chinese Capital Markets Conference (Best paper award) 5th Workshop on Current Research in Taxation
2014	EUFIN 10th Workshop on European Financial Reporting Financial Accounting and Reporting Section Mid-year Meeting
2013	European Accounting Association Annual Meeting International Accounting Section Mid-year Meeting
2012	International Accounting Section Mid-year Meeting Financial Accounting and Reporting Section Mid-year Meeting
2011	6th EARNet Symposium EUFIN 8th Workshop on European Financial Reporting
2010	INTACCT Research Symposium LSBE/LSM Joint Finance Workshop 5th International Workshop on Accounting & Regulation

# **CERTIFICATES AND ADDITIONAL TRAINING**

Postgraduate Certificate in Academic Practice (CAP) Module 1: Developing Higher Education Practice
K.U. Leuven, Academic Writing for Doctoral Students
K.U. Leuven, Research seminars on Experimental Design
K.U. Leuven, The theory of the firm and the value of corporate governance and auditing: PhD course with Donald Stokes
Tilburg University, Limperg Course: Financial accounting with Peter Easton
Erasmus University Rotterdam, PhD workshop: Experimental research

# **AWARDS AND HONORS**

2015 Best paper award at the 5th Chinese Capital Markets Conference

## FUNDING

2015 LUMS Pump-priming research grant: The role of tournamentincentives of non-CEO executives on corporate financial decision-making

